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Mr. Byrnes — 

This letter will acknowledge the telephone conversation 
between you and Mr. Vinsen and the receipt of the personal effects 
and documents of W. Devid Slawsen which were forwarded by you to 

with a copy of your memorandmm and th: _.corantum of the Yost 
es Department to you. 

Mr. Hlawsen wee employed by the Office of Legal Counsel 
and the documents other then personal effects which were forwordsd 
to us were domments which related to the work Mr. Slevaon perforned 
in the Office of Legal Comsel. Accordingly, we have discussed this 
matter with that Office end it 1s making am appropriate disposition 
of the documents and is accepiing the responsibility for forwarding 
to Mb. Slewsen his personal effects ond personal papers. - 

Your eooperstion in this matter ia appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

' ; _ Chief, General Crimes Section 

CC: Mr. Martin Richman 
Office of Legal Counsel


